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DATE: September 26, 19,58 

TO: Thomas J. Kelly, Metropolitan Sheriff 

FROM: W. D. McKee, Criminal Intelligence 

SUBJECT: 	 ALLEGED CUBAN REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITY AND 
NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS 

On Wednesday, September 17, 19,58, Deputy
Frank Cilencion reported a confidential informant had 
advised him that a W/M, Gonzalez, had two important 
letters to Fidel Castro, and a quantity of Drugs and 
narcotic implements in room 10 of the Gomez Hotel, 
239 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Miami. 

Sgt. McKee, and Agents Longbottom and 
Billbrough went to the location and requested permission 
from the hotel manager to inspect the apartment •. A 
search was conducted and one letter addressed to Castro 
was discovered, and it stated the writers sympathetic
political philosophy in connection with the Cuban 
Situation. Additionally, a quantity of material in 
medical bottles, a bag full of leaves, numerous powders 
and needles and medical syringes were found. 

All of the suspicious material was examined 
by the D~partment lab and found not to be drugs. 

Dagoberto GOnZalez W/M, DOB 3/09/09, alien residentgnumber A 10 j49 61, of rDom 10, GomeE Hotel, was 
located at his place of employment, the Club Latino 
on N. W. 5th St., and requested to come in for 
questioning. 

He stated he was a registered male nurse in 
Cuba and had been using tbe'needles and medicines for 
self medication in connection with an eye disease. He 
denied any knowledge of revolutionary activities in 
Miami and stated be expected to soon be licensed as a 
nurse, and expected to accept employment locally.
He was released and all property was returned except 
several obscene photos which were destroyed. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~ 

w. D. McKee, Supervisor 
Criminal Intelligence 

s. B. Billbro 
Intelligenoe Agent 


